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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
WESTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON 

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION, 

Plaintiff, 

vs. 

0NLINEYELLOWPAGESTODAY.COM, INC.; 
USYELLOWPAGEDIRECTORY.COM, INC.; 
7703236 CANADA, INC.; 7095333 CANADA, 
INC.; and 

ONI NA THIF A JULIEN, individually and as an 
officer or director of said corporations, 

Defendants. 

lNo.Cl4 -0838R~ 
) 
) COMPLAINT FOR 

• 

l FILED UNDER SEAL 

~ 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) ________________________________ ) 

Plaintiff, the Federal Trade Commission (FTC or Commission), for its Complaint alleges: 

1. The FTC brings this action under Section 13(b) of the Federal Trade Commission 

Act (FTC Act), 15 U.S.C. §53(b), to obtain temporary, preliminary, and permanent injunctive 

relief, rescission or reformation of contracts, restitution, the refund of monies paid, disgorgement 

of ill-gotten monies, and other equitable relief for Defendants' acts or practices in violation of 

Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a). 

COMPLAINT 1 Federal Trade Commissio 
915 2nd Ave., Ste. 289 

Seattle, Washington 9817 
(206) 220-447 
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1 

2 2. 

JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

This Court has subject matter jurisdiction pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331, 1337(a), 

3 and 1345, and 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(a) and 53(b). 

4 3. Venue is proper in this district under 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b)(2), (c)(2), (c)(3), and 

5 (d), and 15 U.S.C. § 53(b). 

6 PLAINTIFF 

7 4. The FTC is an independent agency of the United States Government created by 

8 statute. 15 U.S.C. §§ 41-58. The FTC enforces Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a), 

9 which prohibits unfair or deceptive acts or practices in or affecting commerce. 

10 5. The FTC is authorized to initiate federal district court proceedings, by its own 

11 attorneys, to enjoin violations of the FTC Act and to secure such equitable relief as may be 

12 appropriate in each case, including rescission or reformation of contracts, restitution, the refund 

13 of monies paid, and tl}e disgorgement of ill-gotten monies. 15 U.S.C. §§ 53(b) and 56(a)(2)(A). 

14 DEFENDANTS 

15 6. OnlineYellowPagesToday.com, Inc., is a Delaware corporation, with its principal 

16 place ofbusiness at 1440 Sainte-Catherine West, Suite 421, Montreal, Quebec H3G1R8. 

17 Online Y ellowPagesToday .com, Inc., transacts or has transacted business in this district and 

18 throughout the United States. 

19 7. USYellowPageDirectory.com, Inc., is a Delaware corporation, with its principal 

20 place ofbusiness at 1440 Sainte-Catherine West, Suite 421, Montreal, Quebec H3G1R8. 

21 USYellowPageDirectory.com, Inc., transacts or has transacted business in this district and 

22 throughout the United States. ' 

23 8. 7703236 Canada, Inc., also doing business as OnlineYellowPagesToday.com, 

24 Target Marketing, and Oniks Media, is a Quebec corporation, with its principal place of business 

25 at 1440 Sainte-Catherine West, Suite 421, Montreal, Quebec H3G1R8. 7703236 Canada, Inc., 

26 transacts or has transacted business in this district and throughout the United States. 

27 9. 7095333 Canada, Inc., also doing business as USYellowPageDirectory.com and 

28 Oniks Media, is a Quebec corporation, with its principal place ofbusiness at 1440 Sainte-
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1 Catherine West, Suite 421, Montreal, Quebec H3G1R8. 7095333 Canada, Inc., transacts or has 

2 transacted business in this district and throughout the United States. 

3 10. Oni Nathifa Julien is or has been an owner, officer, or director of7703236 

4 Canada, Inc., 7095333 Canada, Inc., OnlineYellowPagesToday.com, Inc., and 

5 USYellowPageDirectory.com, Inc. At all times material to this Complaint, acting alone or in 

6 concert with others, she has formulated, directed, controlled, had the authority to control, or 

7 participated in the acts and practices set forth in this Complaint. Julien, in connection with the 

8 matters alleged herein, transacts or has transacted business in this district and throughout the 

9 United States. Among other things, Defendant Julien has acted as president, director, or 

10 shareholder of all four Corporate Defendants and has arranged for the commercial mail receiving 

11 agency mailboxes at which the Corporate Defendants have received consumers' payments and 

12 other mail in the U.S. 

13 11. Defendants 7703236 Canada, Inc., 7095333 Canada, Inc., 

14 OnlineYellowPagesToday.com, Inc., and USYellowPageDirectory.com, Inc. (collectively, 

15 Corporate Defendants), have operated as a common enterprise 

as 
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1 restitution, the refund of monies paid, and the disgorgement of ill-gotten monies, to prevent and 

2 remedy any violation of any provision of law enforced by the FTC. 

3 PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

4 Wherefore, PlaintiffFTC, pursuant to Section 


